From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:04 PM

To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Subject: From VTA: Memo from VTA GM/CEO Gonot re: Tunnel Boring Machine Order for VTA’s BART
Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension

Importance: High

VTA Board of Directors:
Attached is a memo from VTA General Manager/CEO Carolyn Gonot regarding the

Tunnel Boring Machine (TBM) Order for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension
Project.

MEMORANDUM

TO: VTA Board of Directors

FROM: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO
DATE: November 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Tunnel Boring Machine Order for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il
Extension

Please see the attached news release announcing the order for the tunnel boring
machine (TBM), a significant milestone in VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il (BSVII)
Extension Project.

In December 2022, the VTA Board of Directors authorized the issuance of amendments
to VTA’s BSVII Contractor, Kiewit Shea Traylor, for early work packages including the
procurement of the TBM. The not to exceed amendment total for these packages was
$460,000,000 and included the purchase of the TBM, associated TBM support
activities, construction of the west portal, and Downtown San José Station enabling
works.

The purchase of the TBM is not only a key milestone for the project, it creates an
important momentum for this critical project and generates excitement for the
community, the agency and all who are delivering this project.

Please contact Bernice Alaniz at (408) for further information on this milestone.
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:49 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org>

Subject: VTA INFORMATION: TOMORROW! Virtual Lunch and Learn: Adapting to Climate Change in
Santa Clara County

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see below regarding VTA's Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan. The eventis
tomorrow, Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at noon virtually. Please see below for details and
kindly share with your network or constituents.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Valley
Transportation
Authority
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https://www.vta.org/climateplan

CAAP

CLIMATE ACTION &
ADAPTATION PLAN

Virtual Lunch and Learn: Adapting to Climate
Change in Santa Clara County

VTA'’s Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP) is available for public

review and comment through November 17, 2023. The purpose of VTA’'s CAAP
is to identify actions VTA can take to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (GHG)
associated with transportation use and operations and prepare for the impacts
of climate change. We want to hear from you! Please submit your

comments online or email community.outreach@vta.org.

To learn more about the Draft CAAP, join us for a virtual lunchtime talk on
Tuesday, November 7, from 12 to 1 pm. This event will be moderated by
Breann Boyle, Senior Sustainability Analyst at the County of Santa Clara’s
Office of Sustainability. Panelists include Lani Lee Ho, Senior Environmental
Planner at Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), and Brian
Mendenhall, Senior Water Resources Specialist at Santa Clara Valley Water

District. Register here.
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:36 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>

Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Subject: VTA Information: November 16, 2023, Standing Committee Agenda Packets (CMPP, A&F, and
SSTPO)

VTA Board of Directors:

You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F and SSTPO Agenda packets on our Agenda Portal via
the links below:

e Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee — Thursday,
November 16, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. CMPP Agenda Packet

¢ Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee — Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 12:00
p.m. A&F Agenda Packet

o Safety, Security, and Transit Planning and Operations (SSTPO) Committee - Thursday,
November 16, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. SSTPO Cancellation Notice

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 N. First Street

San Jose, CA 95134

408.321.5680

board.secretary@vta.org

v Transportation
Authority
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:24 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org>

Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Subject: From VTA: Station Access Study Follow Up Events - Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and
Winchester Station

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

During the summer, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) conducted a series of pop-up
events, an online survey, and a station walk audit to identify recommendations and projects to improve
how people get to and from the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and Winchester Station. VTA is
following up to share what we learned and provide the opportunity to give feedback on proposed
station access recommendations.

Concurrent with the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and Winchester Station Transit-Oriented
Development projects, VTA is studying existing conditions and needs while considering future
development plans and projected ridership. The recommendations received from the community
include station improvements for bicyclists and pedestrians and station elements such as lighting, bus
waiting areas, and directional signs.

Visit one of the following VTA-hosted events, meet the project team, and provide feedback in person or
take an online survey:

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center pop-up events:

e Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Road
Tuesday, November 14, 2023
4pm-—7pm

e Berryessa Branch Library
3355 Noble Avenue
Wednesday, November 15, 2023
10am —1pm

e Berryessa Farmers’ Market
945 Piedmont Road
Saturday, November 18, 2023
9am—1pm

Winchester Station pop-up events:
e Campbell Community Center

1 W. Campbell Ave
Monday, November 13



10am—2pm

e Winchester Light Rail Station
2420 Winchester Blvd
Thursday, November 16
3:30 pm —6:30 pm

e Campbell Farmers’ Market
East Campbell Ave
Sunday, November 19
9am—1pm

Online surveys:
e vta.org/berryessa.survey
e vta.org/winchester.survey

VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this effort. Please see the
attached notices for more information about the Station Access Study pop-up events.

Visit www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment or www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment for additional
information and to sign up for project updates.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority
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Follow-up sa Pag-aaral ng Pag-access sa Transit Center ng

Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose: Mga Pop-Up Events

Noong tag-araw, narinig namin ang mga ideya ninyo tungkol sa kung
paano mapapasulong ang pag-access sa Transit Center ng
Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose bilang bahagi ng proyektong
Transit-Oriented Development sa Transit Center ng Berryessa/Hilagang
San Jose . Nagsagawa kami ng isang serye ng mga pop-up events,
isang online survey, at isang walk audit sa istasyon upang maunawaan
kung paano mo ginagamit ang istasyon sa ngayon. Nakatulong ang mga
ideya ninyo na matukoy ang iminungkahing mga pagpapasulong na
magpapangyari sa bahagi ng istasyon na mas ligtas at mas
kumbinyenteng lakaran, magbisikleta, sumakay ng bus, at gumamit ng
wheelchair.

Nagpa-follow up ang VTA upang makapagbahagi ng natutunan namin at
magbigay ng opurtunidad na makapagbigay ng feedback tungkol sa
iminungkahing mga rekumendasyon ng pag-access sa istasyon upang
matiyak na ang mga ito ay nakaayon sa mga inaasahan ng komunidad.

Interactive, madali, nakakaaliw, at gugugol lang ng ilang minuto ang
pakikibahagi. Nagho-host ang VTA ng tatlong pop-up events kung saan
makakakonekta ka sa mga kawani at in-person na makapagbigay ng
iyong feedback.

Para sa higit na impormasyon, bisitahin ang
vta.org/berryessadevelopment o makipag-ugnayan sa Community
Outreach ng VTA sa (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330,

0 mag-email sa community.outreach@vta.org.

Valley
Transportation
Authority

3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

Station Access Study:
Pop-Up Events

Berryessa/North San Jose
Transit Center

Take our online survey!

Mga Pop-Up Event

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Rd.
Martes, Nobyembre 14, 4 p.m. -7 p.m.

9 Berryessa Branch Library
3355 Noble Ave.
Miyerkules, Nobyembre 15, 10 a.m. -1 p.m.

6 Berryessa Farmers’ Market
945 Piedmont Rd.
Sabado, Nobyembre 18,9 a.m. -1 p.m.

Survey

Kulang sa oras? Sagutin ang aming online
survey! I-scan ang QR code o bisitahin ang
link sa baba upang makapagbigayng iyong
mga ideya tungkol sa iminungkahing
pagpapasulong sa lugar ng Berryessa
Station. Mananatiling bukas ang survey
hanggang Nobyembre 30, 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey

Inaasahan namin ang iyong pakikilahok!

Su Kién Dung Tam: Theo Ddi Nghién Citu Tiép Can Trung Tam Xe

Céng Cong Berryessa/Bac San Jose

Trong mua hé, ching téi da nghe y tuéng clia quy vi vé cach cai thién
kha nang tiép can Trung Tdam Xe Cong Cong Berryessa/Bac San Jose
nhu mot phan ctia du an Phat Trién Theo Dinh Hudng Xe Céng Cong
cta Trung Tam Xe Cong CONng Berryessa/Bac San Jose. Chung t6i da
tién hanh mét loat cac su kién dung tam, khao sat truc tuyén va di bo
kiém tra tram dé€ hiéu cach quy vi st dung tram ngay nay. Y kién déng
gop cla quy vi da gitp xac dinh nhing cai tién dugc dé xuat sé lam
cho khu vuc tram an toan han va thuan tién hon dé di bo, di xe dap,
di xe buyt va st dung xe lan.

VTA dang theo déi dé chia sé nhiing gi chiing t6i da tim hiéu dugc va
tao ca hoi dé€ dua ra phan héi vé cac khuyén nghi ti€p can tram dugc
dé xuat dé dadm bao chung phu hap vaéi ky vong ctia cong déng.

Viéc tham gia c6 tinh tuong tac, dé dang, thu vi va chi mat vai phut.
VTA dang t8 chiic ba sy kién dung tam, noi quy vi c6 thé két néi véi
nhan vién va chia sé phan héi cia minh tryc tiép.

DE biét thém théng tin, hay truy cap vta.org/berryessadevelopment
hoac lién hé vai Ban Tiép Can Codng Déng clia VTA theo s6 (408)
321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 hodc gui email cho
community.outreach@vta.org.

Su Kién Dung Tam
o Trung Tam Xe Céng Cong Berryessa/Bac San Jose
1620 Berryessa Rd.
Thu Ba, ngay 14 thang 11, 4 gid chiéu - 7 gio téi
Thu Vién Chi Nhanh Berryessa
3355 Noble Ave.
ThaTu, ngay 15 thang 11, 10 gid sang - 1 gid chiéu
0 Cho Nong San Berryessa
945 Piedmont Rd.
Thua Bay, ngay 18 thang 11, 9 gid sang - 1 gid chiéu

Cudc Khao Sat

Khéng c6 thai gian? Hay tham gia khdo sat
truc tuyén cdia chiing t6i! Quét ma QR hodc
truy cap vao dudng link bén dudi dé cung
cap y ki€n déng gop cla quy vi vé cac cai
tién dugc dé xuat cho khu vuc Tram
Berryessa. Cudc khao sat nay sé van ma
cho dén ngay 30 thang 11 nam 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey

Chung t6i mong chd su tham gia clia quy vi!
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Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Access Study

Follow-up: Pop-Up Events

During the summer, we heard your ideas on how to improve access
to the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center as part of the
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented
Development project. We conducted a series of pop-up events, an
online survey, and a station walk audit to understand how you use
the station today. Your input has helped identify proposed
improvements that will make the station area safer and more
convenient to walk, bike, ride a bus, and use a wheelchair.

VTA is following up to share what we learned and provide the
opportunity to give feedback on proposed station access
recommendations to ensure they align with the community’s
expectations.

Participation is interactive, easy, fun, and takes only a few minutes.
VTAis hosting three pop-up events where you can connect with
staff and share your feedback in person.

Pop-Up Events

(1]

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Road
Tuesday, November 14, 4 p.m. — 7 p.m.

Berryessa Branch Library
3355 Noble Avenue
Wednesday, November 15, 10 a.m. =1 p.m.

2]
©

Berryessa Farmers’ Market
945 Piedmont Road
Saturday, November 18, 9 a.m. — 1 p.m.

For more information, visit vta.org/berryessadevelopment or contact
VTA’'s Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or
email community.outreach@vta.org-
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Berryessa/North San
Jose Transit Center

Survey

Short on time? Take our online survey!
Scan the QR code or visit the link below
to provide your input on proposed
improvements to the Berryessa Station
area. The survey will remain open until
November 30, 2023.

Scan Me!
vta.org/berryessa.survey

We look forward to your participation!

Estudio de Acceso al Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North

San Jose Transit Center: E

ventos en los vecindarios

Durante el verano, escuchamos sus ideas sobre cémo mejorar el acceso
al Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center, como

parte del proyecto de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico del
Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center.
Realizamos una serie de eventos en los vecindarios, una encuesta en

linea y una auditoria del recorrido por la estacién para comprender como

se usa la estacion actualmente. Sus comentarios han ayudado a

identificar las propuestas de mejora que haran que el area de la estacién
sea mas segura y mas conveniente para caminar, utilizar bicicleta, viajar

en autobus y usar una silla de ruedas.

VTA esté haciendo eventos de seguimiento para compartir la informacion
que obtuvimos y para brindar la oportunidad de hacer comentarios sobre

las recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a las estaciones, a fin de
garantizar que se alineen con las expectativas de la comunidad.

La participacion es interactiva, facil, divertida y sélo lleva unos minutos.

VTA esta organizando tres eventos en los vecindarios en los que puede
entrar en contacto con el personal y compartir sus comentarios en
persona.

Para obtener mas informacion, visite vta.org/berryessadevelopment
o comuniquese con el Programa de Extension a la Comunidad
(Community Outreach) de VTA, llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408)
321-2330 o enviando un correo electronico a
community.outreach@vta.org.

Eventos en los vecindarios:

(1]
(2]

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Rd.
Martes 14 de noviembre, 4 p.m. -7 p.m.

Sucursal de la Biblioteca de Berryessa
3355 Noble Ave.
Miércoles 15 de noviembre, 10 a.m. -1 p.m.

13

Berryessa Farmers' Market
945 Piedmont Rd.
Sébado 18 de noviembre, 9 a.m. -1 p.m.

Encuesta

¢ No tiene mucho tiempo? jResponda a
nuestra encuesta en linea! Escanee el
cédigo QR o visite el enlace que
aparece abajo para brindar su opinién
sobre las mejora propuestas al area de
Berryessa Station La encuesta
permanecera abierta hasta

el 30 de noviembre de 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey
iEsperamos su participacion!

==

SEEX, HFIEZIERT RN INEH TS S E

AL

EBerryessa/Z MR L AR FEE OB BB T EE#Rvia.org/berryessadevelopment, BFEIAE 7 2 INFRPIBUAR _C s 14
SRR B, KR EREABerryessa/Zo a7 NEHHBVIATRNE FEOH ML T, 461 ¥ BerryessaBa ity

JEEREER O LUEE A TR RIE RS
SEEN—EPD, HERERMINFEEK,
ARSI E P RN, K FIFRE
T —RIEER BN, R LSRR EIA S 1T
BEREE. (Eaitle R, CNERER
PIREREEREMEE, FS%EmEE
WE1T B BRAR. WEETERME
2FHE,

DELBIZRE B8, KR AN, HHEE
1B IERS ., 25 RN E RS
HRIEEER, VIARSE I = RIS EEEE.

’éﬂl?é (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330,
WELXEME
community.outreach@vta.org -

SIS
o Berryessa/E2fai PRI LEREREHICr
1620 Berryessa Rd.
11B14H, BHZ FF4REETE,
9 Berryessa 7788
3355 Noble Ave.
118158, 28=, EF10E 184
€@ Berryessa2 =I5
945 Piedmont Rd.
11818H, BHA/N, EFORETF 184

& AR A i R BB QTR P, ANFAEHEN
2023F 115308 1L,

AARHEAY 2R ERL |
vta.org/berryessa.survey

HARFER 2 A



https://www.vta.org/berryessa.survey
https://www.vta.org/berryessa.survey
https://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
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

Take our
online survey!

Seguimiento del estudio de acceso a la estacién

de Winchester: eventos emergentes o pop-up

Durante el verano, escuchamos sus ideas sobre cémo mejorar el
acceso a la estacién de Winchester como parte del proyecto de
desarrollo orientado al transporte publico de la estacién de
Winchester. Llevamos a cabo una serie de eventos emergentes o
pop-up, una encuesta en linea y una auditoria de la estacién para
saber como utilizan los usuarios la estacién en la actualidad. Sus
comentarios nos han ayudado a identificar las mejoras propuestas que
haran que el area de la estacion sea mas segura y conveniente para
caminar, andar en bicicleta, viajar en autobus y usar una silla de
ruedas.

VTA esta haciendo un seguimiento para compartir lo que hemos
aprendido y ofrecer la oportunidad de presentar comentarios sobre las
recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a la estacion para garantizar
que se alineen con las expectativas de la comunidad.

La participacion es interactiva, facil, divertida y solo toma unos
minutos. VTA esta organizando tres eventos emergentes o pop-up en
los que puede conectarse con el personal y compartir sus comentarios
en persona.

Eventos emergentes o pop-up:

o Centro Comunitario Campbell
1 W. Campbell Ave.

Lunes, 13 de noviembre, 10 a.m. - 2 p.m.

e Estacion de tranvia de Winchester ‘

2420 Winchester Blvd. L N (o
inchester Blv @g@‘*o

Jueves, 16 de noviembre, 3:30 p. m. - 6:30 p.m.
0 Mercado de agricultores de Campbell

East Campbell Ave.

Domingo, 13 de noviembre, 9 a.m. -1 p.m.
Para obtener mas informacion, visite
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment o comuniquese con el Programa de
Extension a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach), llamando al
(408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330,
o enviando un correo electrénico community.outreach@vta.org.

Encuesta

¢ Tiene poco tiempo? jConteste nuestra
encuesta en linea! Escanee el cédigo QR
o visite el siguiente enlace para
compartirnos su opinién sobre las mejoras
propuestas en el area de la estacion de
Winchester. La encuesta permanecera
abierta hasta el 30 de noviembre de 2023.

vta.org/winchester.survey

iEsperamos contar con su participacion!
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Winchester Station Access Study -
Follow-up: Pop-Up Events /‘\‘

During the summer, we heard your ideas on

how to improve access to Winchester Station as Campbell Community e Conter Dr
part of the Winchester Station Transit Oriented o Center Campbell
Campbell Ave Farmer’s Market

Development project. We conducted a series of
pop-up events, an online survey, and a station
walk audit to understand how you use the
station today. Your input has helped identify
proposed improvements that will make the
station area safer and more convenient to walk,
bike, ride a bus, and use a wheelchair.

Orchard City Dr
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1S 18414

Rincon Ave

VTA s following up to share what we learned
and provide the opportunity to give feedback on
proposed station access recommendations to
ensure they align with the community’s Budd Ave Winchester Light
expectations. Rail Station

PAIg 133S3YdUIp\

Pop-Up Events
@ Campbell Community Center

1 W. Campbell Ave.

Monday, November 13, 10 a.m. — 2 p.m.
@ Winchester Light Rail Station

44 opIN

2420 Winchester Blvd. Survey

Thursday, November 16, 3:30 p.m.— 6:30 p.m. Short on time? Take our online survey! Scan the
@ Campbell Farmers' Market QR code or visit the link below to provide your

East Campbell Ave. input on proposed improvements to the

Winchester Station area.
The survey will remain open

For more information, visit until November 30, 2023.
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment or contact VTA’s

Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/ TTY (408)

321-2330 or email community.outreach@vta.org. ~ We look forward to your
participation!

Sunday, November 19, 9 a.m. -1 p.m.

vta.org/winchester.survey

Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:32 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org>

Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Subject: From VTA: Community Open House - Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented
Development - November 15, 2023, 6 p.m.

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Affirmed Housing Group and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) are hosting a
community open house for the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development.
This in-person event will provide an opportunity to learn more about the project and Affirmed’s vision
for this development.

The community open house will be held on November 15, 2023, between 6 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. at the
Berryessa Community Center, 3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132.

The developer and VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this
effort. Please see the attached notice for more information about the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit
Center TOD Community Open House. Visit vta.org/berryessadevelopment for additional project
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

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:13 PM

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

santa Clara Valley
Y Transportation
Authority


http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment

Community Open House

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
Transit-Oriented Development

This open house event will provide a platform to share
your questions and feedback during the planning of this
development. Have your voice heard and help shape your
neighborhood! We encourage you to register prior to the
event to receive reminders and project information via
Affirmed Housing Group and the Santa Clara Transportation email.

Authority (VTA) invite you to join our in-person community
open house to discuss the proposed Transit-Oriented
Development (TOD) at VTA’s Berryessa/North San Jose
Transit Center.

November 15, 2023

6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

We look forward to seeing you there!

Register through Eventbrite at:
berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Spanish, Vietnamese, and Chinese interpretation will be
provided at the open house. Community members that
require other language translation services or
accommodations, please contact VTA Community
Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or

email community.outreach@vta.org by November 10, 2023.

Drop in between 6-7:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15.
This open house will provide an opportunity to learn more
about the project and Affirmed’s vision for this development.

Topics of discussion will include the Berryessa/North San
Jose Transit Center Access Study and recommendations

for improvement of public transit routes within the area. i ) o .
Additional information is available at

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

2358 Alum Rock Avenue, Suite 10
San Jose, CA 95116

Community
Open House

November 15, 2023

6 p.m.—7:30 p.m.

Berryessa Community Center
3050 Berryessa Road
San Jose, CA 95132

Scan Here!

Valley
Transportation
Authority

Jornada de puertas

Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico del Centro de

Cl g IR ERL] g UsI[ETeM  Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

Este evento de puertas abiertas proporcionara una plataforma
para compartir sus preguntas y comentarios durante la
planificacién de este desarrollo. jHaga que se escuche su voz
y ayude a planificar el futuro de su vecindario! Le
recomendamos que se registre antes del evento para recibir
recordatorios e informacién sobre el proyecto por correo

15 de Noviembre de 2023

alas 6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group y Santa Clara Transportation Authority

(VTA) los invitan a acompafiarlos en la jornada de puertas
abiertas a la comunidad, a realizarse en persona, para hablar
sobre el Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico (TOD, por
sus siglas en inglés) propuesto para el Centro de Trasbordos
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center de VTA.

Visitenos entre las 6 p.m. y las 7:30 p. m. el miércoles 15 de
noviembre. Esta jornada de puertas abiertas brindara la
oportunidad de informarse mas sobre el proyecto y la vision de
Affirmed con respecto este desarrollo.

Los temas de discusion incluiran el Estudio de Acceso al Centro
de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center y las
recomendaciones para mejorar las rutas de transporte publico
dentro del &rea.

electronico.
iEsperamos verlos alli!

Registrese a través de Eventbrite en:
berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Se brindara interpretacion al espafiol, viethamita y chino
durante la jornada de puertas abiertas. Los miembros de la
comunidad que requieran adaptaciones o servicios de
interpretacion a otros idiomas, comuniquense con el Programa
de extension a la comunidad (Community Outreach) de VTA
llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o enviando un
correo electrénico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes del 10
de noviembre de 2023.

Encontraré informacion adicional disponible en
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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Lopez_An
Rectangle


Open House ng

Komunidad

Nobyembre 15, 2023

alas 6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Iniimbitahan ka ng Affirmed Housing Group at ng Santa Clara
Transportation Authority (VTA) na sumali sa in-person na open
house ng komunidad upang pag-usapan ang iminungkahing
Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at Berryessa/North San
Jose Transit Center ng VTA.

Bumisita sa pagitan ng 6- 7:30 p.m. sa Miyerkules, Nobyembre
15. Magbibigay ang open house na ito ng oportunidad na
makaalam pa tungkol sa proyekto at bisyon ng Affirmed para sa
pagpapaunlad na ito.

Isasama sa mga paksang tatalakayin ang Pag-aaral sa
Pag-access sa Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose at mga
rekumendasyon para sa pagpapabuti ng mga ruta ng
pampublikong transit sa loob ng area.

ftEFRE
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6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Groupf1EBEFHIBZERF (VTA)
WSS 3RV TAE Berryessa/North San Jose
BEROLIEEA TR EBIRENIRIGHERKE.,
FEMR11B15H 2= "T46:00-7:30 p.mZ BHEE,
ARBMBERGRIEES T #ZIEE MK
Affirmed¥ Lt FIESTE R HIFESAUAR S,

StERE Bl aiEBerryessa/North San Jose

FEER BRI TR LU S E & N R IB R AR

Nha Mé Cong DPong

Ngay 15 thang 11 nam 2023

6 gio’ chiéu - 7 gio* 30 t6i

Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group va Co Quan Giao Théng Van Tai Santa
Clara (VTA) moi quy vi tham gia nha mé céng dong trurc ti€p cla

chlng t6i dé thao luan vé Phat Trién Theo Binh Hurdng Xe Cong
Coéng (TOD) dugc dé xuét tai Trung Tam Xe Cong Céng
Berryessa/Béc San Jose ctia VTA.

Ghé vao tir 6 gio chiéu - 7 gio 30 t6i Thir Tu, ngay 15 thang 11.
Nha m¢ nay sé dem dén co hoi tim hiéu thém vé dur an va tam
nhin cua Affirmed cho sy phat trién nay.

Cac chu dé thao luan sé bao gom Nghién Cdru Tiép Can Trung
Tam Xe Coéng Cong Berryessa/Bac San Jose va cac khuyén
nghj dé cai thién cac tuyén xe cong cong trong khu vure.

Berryessa/1t.EE

Pagpapaunlad na Nakatuon sa Transit sa Berryessa/North
San Jose Transit Center

Magbibigay ang open house event na ito ng platform upang
maibahagi ang iyong mga tanong at puna sa panahon ng
pagpaplano ng pagpapaunlad na ito. Marinig ang iyong boses at
makatulong sa paghubog ng iyong pamayanan! Hinihimok ka
naming magparehistro bago ang event upang makatanggap ng

mga paalala at impormasyon ng proyekto sa pamamagitan email.

Umaasa kaming makikita kayo doon!

Magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng Eventbrite sa:
berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Ang interpretasyon sa mga wikang Espanyol, Vietnamese, at
Chinese ay ilalaan sa open house. Ang mga miyembro ng
komunidad na kailangan ng iba pang mga serbisyong
pagsasalin-wika 0 mga accommodation, mangyaring
makipag-ugnayan sa Community Outreach ng VTA sa

(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 0 mag-email sa
community.outreach@vta.org sa Nobyembre 10, 2023.
Available ang karagdagang impormasyon sa
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-23308 X BEFEHFE
community.outreach@vta.orgBfBVTALL @ N BER,
BRAEZHAL, FLHE

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Phat Trién Theo Dinh Huéng Phuong Tién Céng Cong cuia Trung
Tam Phuong Tién Céng Cong Berryessa/Mién Bic San Jose

Sy kién nha md nay sé cung cdp mot nén tang dé chia sé cau
hoi va phan hoi ctia quy vi trong qué trinh 1ap k& hoach cho sy
phat trién nay. Quy vi hdy 1&n tiéng va gilp dinh hinh khu phé
clia quy vi! Chang t6i khuyén khich quy vi dang ky truée sy
kién dé nhan |&i nhéc va théng tin vé du an qua email.

Chung t6i mong duwo'c gap quy vi & do!

bang ky théng qua Eventbrite tai:
berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Sé ¢6 thong dich tiéng Tay Ban Nha, tiéng Viét va tiéng Trung
Quéc tai nha ma. Céac thanh vién cong dong nao yéu cau dich
vy phién dich ngén ngir khac hodc hé trg khéac, vui long lién hé
vGi ban Tiép Can Céng Bong cuia VTA theo s6

(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 hodac gtri email cho
community.outreach@vta.org chdm nhét vao ngay 10 thang 11
nam 2023.

Hién c6 thong tin bé sung tai
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

MEMORANDUM
TO: VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members
FROM: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO % 777 @r&aég

DATE: November 9, 2023

SUBJECT: VTAlerts report on the River Oaks Campus

Last night at approximately 7:45 pm, our Allied Universal CCTV monitoring staff received a
VTAlerts report from an anonymous source from an unknown location, warning of a possible
armed intruder on the River Oaks Campus.

At the time of the incident, a Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting was taking place
in B-106. The building was immediately evacuated as a precaution, while security officers and
Sheriff’s Transit Patrol deputies did a thorough search of the entire campus and the interior of
each building. No intruder was found, and subsequent messages on VTAlerts from the same
source were determined to be false reports and that there was never a legitimate threat to VTA
employees and guests.

VTA leadership and security take every potential threat seriously. An investigation into this
incident is continuing, but the River Oaks campus is considered to be free of any threat at this
time. We urge everyone to download the VTAlerts app and remain vigilant to report any
suspicious activity.

We are strongly encouraging anyone who feels the need to seek emotional or psychological
support to reach out to VTA’s 526 Resiliency Center at (669) 308-1475 or
526RC@dao.sccgov.org or visit the Health and Wellness page of the Hub or the VTA Employee
Support on VTA.org, where mental health professionals are free and accessible.

The safety and health of our VTA community is our top priority.

3331 North First Street Administration
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service


mailto:526RC@dao.sccgov.org
https://sccvta.sharepoint.com/programs/healthwellness/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://www.vta.org/vta-employee-support
https://www.vta.org/vta-employee-support



